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Dorothy Menasco

From: Tim Perry [tperry@ohfc.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 4:55 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: ‘alex.glenn@pgnmail.com’; 'john.burnett@pgnmail.com’; Pauline Robinson

Subject: Docket 120196-EQ; Buckeye Florida Limited Partnership's Petition for Certification as a Qualifying Facility

Attachments: Notice of Withdrawal of Petition for Certification as a Qualifying Facility. PDF

Attached for electronic filing please find a PDF version of the Notice of Withdrawal of Buckeye
Florida Limited Partnership’s Petition for Certification as a Qualifying Facility:

a. The person responsible for the electronic filing is:
Timothy J. Perry, Esq.
Oertel, Fernandez, Bryant & Atkinson, P.A.

301 S. Bronough St., 51" Floor

Tallahassee, FL 32301

P.O.Box 1110

Tallahassee, FLL 32302

Email: tperry@ohfc.com

Phone: 850-521-0700

Direct Line: 850-205-0970

b. Docket number and title: Docket 120196-EQ, In re: Petition for Certification a

Qualifying Facility Pursuant to Rule 25-17.080, F.A.C., by Buckeye Florida Limited
Partnership

c¢. Filed on behalf of: Buckeye Florida Limited Partnership
d. Total number of pages in each attached document: 2 pages
e. Description of each attached document: PDF version of Notice of Withdrawal of Buckeye
Florida Limited Partnership’s Petition for Certification as a Qualifying Facility
Thank you for your assistance with this filing. Should you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.
Best regards,
Tim Perry

Timothy J. Perry

Oertel, Fernandez, Bryant & Atkinson, P.A.

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1110 | Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1110
Offices: 301 South Bronough Street, Suite 500 | Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Telephone: 850-521-0700 | Fax: 850-521-0720 | Mobile: 850-694-2982
Email: tperry@ohfc.com | Web: www.ohfc.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for Certification as
a Qualifying Facility Pursuant to DOCKET NO.: 120196-EQ
Rule 25-17.080, F.A.C., by Buckeye
Florida Limited Partnership
/

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF
BUCKEYE FLORIDA LIMITED PARTNERSHIP'S
PETITION FOR CERTIFICATION AS A QUALIFYING FACILITY

Buckeye Florida Limited Partnership (“Buckeye”) hereby gives notice that it withdraws
its petition for certification by the Florida Public Service Commission (“Commission” or “PSC”)
as a Qualifying Facility (“QF’”) without prejudice to refile at a later date.

e
Respectfully submitted this 3_0 day of August, 2012,

AP

Timothy J. PeS, Esq.

Florida Bar # 0496391

Oertel, Fernandez, Bryant & Atkinson, P.A.
P.O.Box 1110

Tallahassee, FL 32302

Email: tperry@ohfc.com

and

Sheila Jordan Cunningham

Vice President and General Counsel

Bradley L. Ottinger

Associate General Counsel

Buckeye Technologies, Inc

1001 Tillman Street

Memphis, TN 38112

E-mail: Sheila Cunningham(@bkitech.com
brad ottinger@bkitech.com

Attorneys for Buckeye Florida Limited Partnership
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that foregoing Notice of Withdrawal of Buckeye Florida Limited
Partnership’s Petition for Certification as a Qualifying Facility has been filed with the
Commission Clerk, and served by electronic mail and by U.S. Mail on the following this the
30" day of August 2012.

R. Alexander Glenn

John T. Burnett

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
P.O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
alex.glenn@pgnmail.com
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Pauline Robinson

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
pevans@psc.state.fl.us
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